Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES — Dec 8, 2012

Calgary Alberta

Attending: Director Attendance: Chuck Smith; Alex Paterson; Wendy Hassen; lim Bancroft; Donald
Goodfellow (joined the meeting at 11:45) via telephone: Deborah Howes Regrets: Joanne Munro; Irene

Bonifacio

Executive Directors: Pete Desrochers; Erika Deines:

Meeting commenced at 10:08 am and was terminated at 3:00 pm

# Topic\Title Action Ref
Materials

1 WELCOME & AGENDA REVIEW

1.1 Deborah Howes attended the meeting briefly MOTION: Moved by Jim Bancroft that
(via telephone) and was welcomed. Deborah Howes be appeinted to the

ADRIA Board. Motion seconded by Alex
Paterson. Approved Unanimously
1.2 Review of Agenda - addition of any items MOTION: Moved by Alex Paterson that
the Agenda b t :
One item was added — 6.1- update on the ADRIC € ARGRRIEL A RIELE]
Cotferenes Motion seconded by Alex Paterson.
Approved Unanimeously,

2 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

2.1 | Review & Adoption of Previous Board Meeting | MOTION: Moved by fim Bancroft that | Sert/22/12
Minutes the Sept 22™ Board Meeting Minutes |

be approved, Motion seconded by Alex
Paterson. Approved Unanimously

2.2 Review of Executive Committee Meeting The Meeting Minutes from the Movember Mow/ /12

Minutes 12,2012 Meeting were accepted as Meeting
Information Motes

3.0 | ACTIONS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS
{Old Business)

3.1 Transition — The following are items to clarify ACTION: Pete to discuss AAMS service Cash Flaw
regarding transition — based on ED membership | provision after December 31" with Don in | 2eptember
advice in consultation with accounting order to ensure arrangements are made EEE ;:;h:
professionals | for separation and any service provision te ADRIA )

5 complies with Revenue Canada
- Sept 12012 is the date ADRIA commenced requirements: Draft Asset
operations | Financial records) purchase
dgregment

- The target is to have ADRIA and AAMS

completely separated by Dec. 31, 2012

ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES - December 8, 2012 — APPROVED

Page 1 of 5






- Important to ensure proper accounting of
all transactions between ADRIA and AAMS

- Cash Flows from AAMS to ADRIA — loan
payments will start January 1, 2013

- Regarding services being performed for
AAMS by ADRIA, Accounting advice is that
a management service agreement would
not be acceptable to Revenue Canada. Asa
result AAMS must contract separately for
services they reguire

- Services provided by ADRIA staff to AAMS
cannot be charged to AAMS for 2012

- It is suggested ADRIA cease performing
worl for AAMS Jan 1, 2013,

&k 2

Asset Purchase Agreement / Year end Cash flow
/ Charges to ADRIA for Pete's time

Karen, Erika and Pete met with the Auditor an
Dec 6", Regarding the Asset value —all the
intellectual property will remain with AAMS
{ADRIA will be re-writing the courses so this will
not be a cancern regarding program delivety}

Auditor advised that CRA requires book value if
it is higher than the market value ($16,000) — 50
the cost to ADRIA of the purchase of all AAMS
assets must be 525,138.14. [ $2000 higher than
outlined in the draft agreement tabled with the
board) This is not an insignificant amount
considering ADRIA’s total operating budget.

Question: Are there Materials AAMS might
want to keep? Are there assets ADRIA does not

need or want?

It was clarified that legally AAMS is not required
to purchase all AAMS Assets,

While a schedule of items was not provided to
the Board, it was clarified that the key assets
ADRIA is interested in are the items purchased
fram Lethbridge University in spring 2012 — the
value at that time was about $20,000.

MOTION: Mowved by Alex Paterson to
authorize the ADRIA ED's to purchase all
the Assets from AAMS outlined in
Schedule & of the draft Asset agreement
for an amount up to 525,138.14 by
December 31, 2012, Seconded by Jim
Bancroft Approved Unanimously

AP4

Agroament,
AfMESADRIA
Cash flow

ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES — December 8, 2012 — AFPROVED

Page 2 of 5






Will it be better for both organizations for
ADRIA to purchase all the assets of AAMS?
Recognizing that there is a significant amount of
these assets that are outdated, not useful and
will leave the task of disposal to ADRIA,

[t is important that ADRIA and AAMS need to
terminate the relationship by December 31,
2012 = AAMS does not have the infrastructure
to manage asset storage or disposal.

3.1.2 | Transition Budget: The costs have been Received as information Transiticn
identified as 548,553.00. This should be the Budget
final accounting Shest

3.1.2 | AAMS / ADRIA relations ACTION Agreed that this be an ongoing

agenda item an both Boards

It was noted that our ongoing relationship is

impartant.

{The AAMS Board had a meeting December 5™

and can share their thoughts are about this with

ADRIA = Don was not in attendance at the

meeting at this time so item was deferred),

BREAK

32 Strategic Plan MOTION : Moved by Alex Paterson to Strategic

accept this strategic plan and the Bian-2013-

The Draft Strategic Planning document directions identified in principle iﬂlSde

prepared by the Executive Committee was Seauidind by Bn Gooiitsllow Apgpoved 292“:’1“2 &h

reviewed. !
Unanimously

It was noted that the focus shift from Education

to Membership [and Education within that ACTIOIN =Wengy Wil incortporate the

context) will be important as a business model CommEnts into:8 deaft and: imulnte to-the

for ADRIAC Ehe Fatare diel SR will sat Board for comments prior to finalizing the

priorities for Operational decisions in 2013, flan

3.2.1 | Draft ADRIA Budget 2013 ACTION : ED's and Alex will prepare a Profit and

revised ADRIA Budget for the next meeting | Loss

The:drait budgel assumes s fiscal yearof based on the fiscal year determined statement

January — December. | 5ee 4.1 below) ADRIA Jan

A budget is important and must be developed — Dec

2013

for the upcoming period

ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES — December B, 2012 — APPROVED

Page 3 of 5






It was noted that some of the assumptions in
the draft budget were not accurate’\realistifc
and need to be revised { Example — projected
income for December did not capture all dollars
anticipated in contract income)

3.2.2 | AAMS Inc AGREED - this matter remains with the
AAMS Board
33 Ethics [ Rosters / Referrals NOT DISCUSSED DUE TO TIME C“d_f’ of _
CONSTRAINTS - Deferred By
Debarah Howes and Wendy Hassen indicated e
some concerns with the draft and hoped to Selectian
have an opportunity to review them Process
3.4 GST Issue with ADRIC MOT DISCUSSED DUE TO TIME
CONSTRAINTS - Deferred
3.5 Conference and AGM Related to Fiscal Year Question noted in
item 3.2.1
4.0 | REPORTS
4.1 Financial Report MOTION: Moved by Don Goodfellow to Mowember
change the fiscal year to Sept 1, 2012 - Financial
Question: Daoes ADRIA want to change its fiscal August 31. Seconded by Alex Paterson Statements
year?y
Iiotion tabled to seek more information
ADRIA aperations started on Sept 17— should S oS Anit coRE,
this be the new fiscal year?
ACTION: Erika will create a list of factors
Bylaws state fiscal year is December 31 or any to consider in changing the fiscal year from
other date approved by the Board and thatthe | .= oo o barte Septto August and
AGM must be in the first half of the calendar provide to the Board by December 13"
year. { A special membership meeting would
need to be called to amend the Bylaws) The Board will review and provide their
views via e-mail. If appropriate a Board
This question was not anticipated by the Board | .. .0\ te can be completed
at this meeting. There may be implications we through e-mail — by December 215t
are not aware of in changing the fiscal year
which we need to research Information provided and Maotion
Defeated
This is impaortant as it impacts AGM and Budget
planning
4,2 ED — Education Report MOT DISCUSSED DUE TO TIME

CONSTRAINTS — Deferred

ADRIA BOARD MEETING MINUTES — December 8, 2012 - AFPROVED

Page 4 of 5






Reports to be circulated to the Board

4.3 ED — Membership Report MOT DISCUSSED DUE TO TIME
COMSTRAINTS — Deferred
Reports to be circulated to the Board
5.0 | NEW BUSINESS ALL
Bl ED Performance Review Process MOT DISCUSSED DUE TO TIME
CONSTRAINTS - Deferred
5.1.1 | Board Members — Appointment of Treasurer, MOTION: Moved by Wendy Hassen that
Governance Committee, Nominations Alex Paterson be appointed as Treasurer,
Committee Seconded by Donald Goodfellow,
) Approved Unanimously
-Irene has resigned the Treasurer post, Alex will
accept that responsibility for the remainder of | Governance Committee and Nominations
the year. Committee NOT DISCUSSED DUE TO TIME
CONSTRAINTS - Deferred
6.0 OTHER ITEMS ADRIC Conference update DEFERRED DUE to Time Constraints
6.1 | Timing of ADRIA & AAMS Board meetings ACTION: Erika - As soon as the Board has
: . ) ) determined the fiscal year, Erika will
An Executive Committee meeting was set for canvas the Board for meeting dates within
Feb 2 | see Executive Committee Meeting ;
timeframes necessary to move forward.
nates). It may be necessary for a Board meeting
to be held as soon in the new year as possible to
determine a budget and complete some of the
unfinished business today . This will depend on
the fiscal year question
6.2 ADRIC CONFERENCE MOT DISCUSSED DUE TO TIME
CONSTRAINTS - Deferred
7.0 | NEXT MEETING TBA -See 6.1

ADRIA BOARD MEETING MIMUTES = December 8, 2012 — APPROVED

Page 5 of 5












Meeting Notes
November 7, 2012 ADRIA Transition Team Meeting
Participants: Erika, Pete; Joanne; Wendy, Irene

MEETING OBJECTIVES:

Areas for change in the strategic plan

Revisit ADRIA leasing (and staffing?) requirements going forward
A Plan to complete ED roles & responsibilities and review process
An agenda for the Nov 17" Executive Team Meeting

Reference Documents:
* Moving Forward Organizational and ED Performance Review
« ED Job Description — Roles and Responsibilities Template
«  AAMS Strategic Plan Summary Document Sept 2011 | see below)

1. ADRIA Strategic Direction

With the change from AAMS to ADRIA does our strategic plan still work?
Are AAMS\ADRIA's Mission, Vision and Objectives still valid?
Do the Strategic Actions still fit? What areas might change?

Discussion:
o The group reviewed and did not see any major concerns with the Mission,
Vision or Values of AAMS being applied to ADRIA
= The Strategic Directions and Strategies and Actions need to be reviewed and
refocused on the membership mission of ADRIA
o We also need to discuss the following and the change in direction this may
cause:

= Adjustment in our role as an Educational body — a business model
change in our future direction regarding the certificate programs and
professional development programming ( See Aftachment 1)

» Potential strategic directions to increase membership across the
province — a drive to increase membership and servicing in Calgary for
example and rural Alberta will change our financial. staffing and
leasing strategies

How will this effect ADRIA leasing\staffing requirements going forward?
Discussion:

o While ADRIA’s direction in creating a stronger presence in Calgary will impact
pursuit of the Stang leasing arrangements, preliminary work on the ADRIA
2013 budget is identifying significant concerns regarding the affordability of
that option. This is in conjunction with the costs and space changes relating
to reallocation of CAMVAP staff into ADRIA

Draft Meeting notes Transition team MNov 8, 2012 Page 1 of 6





What information do we need to inform EC and Board discussion?
Discussion:

Potential changes needed for the strategic plan

One pagers on the Education refocus (See attached) and impact of the
regional approach

o A good draft budget for 2013 with a sound estimate of revenues and
expenses; staffing strategies, and leasing options

o

ACTION:

Wendy will draft changes to the AAMS Strategic plan to reflect some of these
discussions as a "straw man” for Executive Committee review November 17th

Erika and Wendy — will work on a one pager concept paper to provide
information and ideas to consider ADRIA’s geographic approach for
consideration at the Nov 17 EC Meeting

2. ADRIA Operational and Management Practices:

See Moving Forward Organizational and ED Performance Review

The following financial and human resources practices were reviewed and expectations
and practices clarified

1. Documentation, approval for and accounting of staff sick leave, vacation, overtime
and other absences and the impact on risks of unfunded liabilities.

T
L

The Treasurer requested documentation of all staff absences and accruals via
time sheets in February 2012.

It is important that appropriate documentation of staff entitlements and time off
with and without pay be documented to ensure we are fairly administering the
human resources policies consistently to all staff (to avoid negative impact on
staff morale) and to avoid generating financial liabilities and increased costs
where accruals of paid time have not been recorded as earned but not as taken,
Erika is following these practices for the Education area. Pete has not been
following these practices with Membership staff.

ACTION:

o ED's to ensure that accurate and up to date time sheets and records of staff
accruals (vacation, overtime, sick leave accrual, personal leave, unpaid etc.)
and payments are maintained. This includes time allocations and accounting
for ED entitlements.

Pete will also work with the accountant, Treasurer and staff to try to recreate
missing records for 2012 to the maximum extent possible to ensure an
accurate accounting of entittements and payments (This includes staff and
ED reporting)

Draft Meeting notes Transition team Nov 9, 2012 Page 2 0f 6





2. Protocols for ED expense reporting and credit card utilization

a. The policy is for ED’s to review and initial one another's expense forms. This

provides a cross check on expenses should any concerns be raised. This
protocol has not been followed. Concerns about the practice were raised by
Pete and discussed. The requirement for ED's to follow this practice was
confirmed.

. Joanne raised the need for itemized bills when expense payments are from

restaurants for hosting. The payment for alcoholic beverages is prohibited for
a number of reasons, including employer liability issues. Ensuring we are
following accepted practices and approved policy in operating our business is
important to the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities

. The use of personal versus corporate credit cards was discussed (GST

reimbursement is a benefit with corporate card usage) A challenge exists with
ADRIA given no credit rating is established to obtain a corporate credit card.
Pete notes that we may need to deposit some funds into a GST in order to
achieve banking approval. This may need further discussion.

3. Application of Present AAMS Human Resources Policy provisions (2010 is the latest
confirmed policy document)

o]

As noted above, it is expected that the Human Resources policies (2010 for
AAMS) will be followed for ADRIA (Erika has been following these policies for
Education staff- Pete has not been following these policies) Erika noted that it
was her understanding that all staff have been provided with a copy of the
policies and are aware of them.

The time available did not permit discussion of the following items — these will need fo
be discussed at a future meeting

o

3.

Protocols for ED cover off in one another's absence

Allocation of expenditures to approved budgets

Transparency in provision of staff bonuses

Role of ED’s in Board member recruitment

Compensation practices for staff doing additional work in teaching\coaching

ED Roles and Responsibilities and Performance Review Process

The timing of conducting an ED review in the next few months was discussed
and supported

As time ran out — another meeting to discuss how to tackle this will need to be
set as soon as possible. This will include complying with the Board request for
identification of ED roles and responsibilities.

Draft Meeting notes Transition team Nov 9, 2012 Page 3ol 6





4, November 17" EC Agenda and Next Steps

Wendy was asked to create the Agenda for November 17 (post meeting) the
following is a draft for Peter and Chuck to consider which resulted from today's
discussion and a review of the Sept 22™ Board meeting notes with identified action

items:
o ADRIA Strategic Plan —a straw model for consideration { YWendy)

o Conceptual Model for Education — see attached (Eoard Request)

o Conceptual Model for Regional Membership ( Erika-Wendy to be
developed)

o CAMVAP (Pete) ( Also see Board Motion)

o Update on strategy to address employment of Brenda and
communications to reduce liability

o CAMWVAP response — timing and contingency planning
o ADRIA — AAMS Transition {(Pete and Erika)
o Update of Transition checklist (what is outstanding)

o ACTION: Sept 22 Board Erika and Pete to

= (Create a course list — what AAMS owns - and to review the
course licensing issue and bring recommendations to the
Board.

= PETE will follow up with Signing of the service agreement
document by the Presidents of AAMS and ADRIA

= ACTION Pete to research and draft a charter or document
for review by AAMS and ADRIC Boards at their joint meeting
December 7"

o Update on GST negotiations with ADRIC ( Sept 22 Board)
MOTION: Moved by Donald Goodfeliow that:
ADRIA authorize the President or his designate to negotiate
a satisfactory resolution of the past GST issug with the
following parameters:

. Assure ADRIA that the GST collection is in place
( Aug 23, 2012)
. We have spent 360,000 in order to restructure and

address this issue

« May offer to pay for up to 50% of the amount
($1,300.00).Seconded by Joanne Munro. Approved
Unanimously ( Alex Paterson abstained)

Draft Meeting notes Transition team MNov 9, 2012 Page 4 of 6





o Transition Budget - Costs to date — outstanding expenditures
(Pete)

= Draft 2013 Budget (FETE and ERIKA) ( Board Sept 22 item)
o Affordability of Stang leasing option

o Pete and Erika to develop an estimate of time required for AAMS
initial review by the Executive Team { Board Sept 22)

o ED Roles and Responsibilities review ( Board Sept 22 item)
o Update on Nov 9" Transition team meeting

o ED Performance Review and Organization Process Update
o Reference these meeting notes

o Board Member Recruitment (Treasurer and transitional issues)
{ Board Sept 22)

o Board Review ( SEE BOARD CALENDAR)

OTHER ITEMS FROM SEPT 22" BOARD MEETING:

- BOARD COMMITTEES - MOTION: Moved by Joanne Munro that the Board
approve the Terms of reference for the Governance and Executive
Committees. Seconded by Jim Bancroft. Approved Unanimously ACTION:
Executive Committee to discuss the Ethics committee and other committees
and bring a recommendation to the Board for their December 7" meeting.

* ADRIA CONFERENCE

= ACTION: ED’s todevelop a plan for the 2013 AGM with an educational
component to be held in Calgary

o Alex will talk to the 2012 committee about planning a conference for
2014 and report back to the Board

= ACTION: Pete-Erika - Will explore methods to organize and transmit Board
materials in the easiest way for Board use

= ACTION: Pete to send out a note to ADRIA members advising of the Law
Society Paper and inviting them to input.

Draft Meeting notes Transition team Mov 9, 2012 Page 5 of 6





